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Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 12-20-16

Title of ltem: Approve Request to Fiil Committee Vacancies

/rft
Agenda ltem #

ø REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

l7l ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Patrick Wussow, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
20 minutes

Summary of lssue:
The following two committees:Aitkin County Board of Adjustment and Aitkin County Planning Commission, have
openings on their committees. Terry Neff will present to address any questions.

The following committee: Natural Resources Advisory Committee has 7 openings and we have included all the
applications. Mark Jacobs will be present to comment.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Ø 

"""
No

What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

w!_,th tax and shipplgg? $ See attachments.

þl ves l_.|to ptease Exptain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



NEWS RELEASE

1

AITKIN COUNTY HAS OPENINGS ON THE FOLLOWING COMMITTEES:

Aitkin County Board of Adjustment
- District 5 (One opening)

Reviews variance applications and interpretations from Aitkin County Zoning Ordinances. lndividual
will participate in public hearings for reviewing variance applications from Aitkin County Zoning
Ordinances. Meetings are held the first Wednesday of each month at 4:00 P.M.

Aitkin County Planning Commission
- District 1, 4 or 5 (One opening only)

Reviews applications for Conditional Use Permits, lnterim Use Permits, Planned Unit Developments,
Rezoning and Subdivisions to ensure compliance with Aitkin County Ordinances and the
Comprehensive Land Use Plan. lndividual will participate in public hearings for review of the
applications. Meetings are held on the third Monday of each month at 4:00 P.M.

Applications for both committees will be accepted until Noon on December 9, 2016, or until filled. The
positions will start the first meeting of January 2017. Terms are three years. Applications can be
found on the Aitkin County website, picked up in the West Annex of the Courthouse, or mailed to you
if requested.

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners will make the committee selections from submitted
applications during a County Board meeting. All applicants will receive notification by mailwhether or
not they have been selected. For more information please contact Terry Neff, Environmental
Services Director at 21 8-927 -7 342.
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***************

Please contact Sue Bingham at 218-927-3093 for any questions concerning this news release that
you will not bill to the County. Thank you.



MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTY/STATE AGENCY

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU WISH TO SERVE ON;
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AITKIN COUNTY COMMISSIONER DISTRICT
A-
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Minnesota Statues 15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statement that the nominee satisfies any legally prescribed
qualifications and any other information the nominating person feels be helpful to the appointing author¡ty." (May include employment,
community service experience, or education that would be pertinent to this appointment)
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l, the undersigned, hereby state that I satisfy, to the best of my knowledge, all legally prescribed qualifications for the
position sought.
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Signature of Applicant Date

lf applícant is being nominated by another person or group, the above signature indicates consent to nomination.

ls this application submitted by appointing authority? Yes _ No _
ls this application submitted at the suggestion of appointing authority? Yes No

Please return application to the Aitkln County Administrator's office, located at
l7l znd street NW- Room l3d, Aitkin, MN 56431

NAME OF APPLICANT: A
^/.

l.,

STREET ADDRESS OF APPLICANT:
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PHONE NUMBERS

DAYS Lrf' *vs - T35y
EVENINGS S'+rtr '*
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Date Appointed
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Date of Term Expirationr Term #:

For Office Use Only



MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT AGT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTY/STATE AGENCY
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IAITKIN COUNTY COMMISSIONER DISTRICT

Minnesota Statues 15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statemenl that the nominee salisfies any legally prescribed
qualifications and any other information the nominating person feels be helpful to the appointing authority." (May include employment,
community service experience, or education that would be peÉinent to this appointment)
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!s this application submitted by appoínting authority? Yes 
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MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTY/STATE AGENCY

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU SERVE ON
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AITKIN COUNTY COMMISSIONER DISTRICT

Minnesota Statues 15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statement that the nominee salisfies any legally prescribed
qualifìcations and any other information the nominating person feels be helpful to the appointing authority." (May include employment,
community service experience, or education that would be pertinent to this appointment)
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l, the undersigned, hereby state that I satisfy, to the best of my knowledge, all legally prescribed qualifications for the
position sought.
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lf applicant is being nominated by another person or group, the above signature indicates consent to nomination

ls this application submitted by appointing authority? Yes 

- 

No -*-
ls this application submitted at the suggestion of appointing authority? Yes 

- 

No - X

Please return application to the Aitkin County Administrator's office, located at
217 2no Street NW - Room 130, Aitkin, MN 56431
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NAME OF APPLICANT:

STREET ADDRESS OF APPLICANT PHONE NUMBERS:
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MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTY/STATE AGENCY

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU WISH TO SERVE ON:
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Minnesota Statues 15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statement that the nominee satisfies any legally prescribed
qualifications and any other information the nominating person feels be helpful to the appointing authority." (May include employment,
community service experience, or education that would be pertinent to this appointment)
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l, the undersigned, hereby state that I satisfy, to the best of my knowledge, all legally prescribed qualifications for the
so
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Signature of Date t

lf applicant is being nominated by another person or group, the above signature indicates consent to nomination.

ls this application submitted by appointing authority? Yes _ No _
ls this application submitted at the suggestion of appointing authority? Yes _ No _

Please return application to the Aitkin County Administrator's office, located at
217 2n" Street NW - Room 130, Aitkin, MN 56431

NAME OF APPLICANT: NSr.l N L*u.¡t"E-
STREET ADDRESS OF APPLICANT:
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NEWS RELEASE

AITKIN COUNTY HAS SEVEN OPENINGS ON THE FOLLOWING COMMITTEE:

Natural Resources Advisory Gommittee (combined Forestry & Parks Committees)
13 members

. 5 = 1 from each County Commissioner District

. I = at large positions

Open - 7 positions
o 1 -District4 Cities - McGregor, Tamarack

Townships - Clark, Fleming, Haugen, Jevne,
McGregor, Morrison, Shamrock, Workman

o 6-atlarge

Terms are for 4 years, beginning January 1st
Per díem and mileage @ County rate
Meets 2nd Monday of the month
I to 10 meetings per year

o usually evenings @ 6:30 PM at Long Lake Conservation Center
o including at least one daytime field tour

Advises the County Board on matters relating to

Forest management
o Forest Planning
o Timber Harvesting
o Environmental lssues (wildlife, water quality, invasive species, etc.)

Recreation management
. Campgrounds
. Recreation trails
. Long Lake Conservation Center

Land Asset management
. Classification of Tax Forfeíted lands
. Land Sales/Exchanges/Easements
o Extraction/mining

Applications will be accepted until Noon on December 13, 2016, or until filled. The positions will start
the first meeting of January 2017. Applications can be found on the Aitkin County website, picked up
in the West Annex of the Courthouse, or mailed to you if requested.

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners will make the committee selections from submitted
applications at a County Board meeting. All applicants will receive notification by mail whether or not
they have been selected. For more information please contact Mark Jacobs, Aitkin County Land
Commissioner, at 21 8-927 -7 364.



Please contact Sue Bingham at 218-927-3093 for any questions concerning this news release that
you will not bill to the County. Thank you.



MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT AGT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTY/STATE AGEN

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU WISH TO SERVE ON:
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AITKIN COUNTY COMMISSIONER DISTRICT

Mínnesola Statues 15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statement that the nominee salisfies any legally prescribed
qualifications and any other information the nominating person feels be helpful to the appointing authority." (May ínclude employment,
community service experience, or education that would nent to this appointment)be perti
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l, the unde ned, hereby state that I satisfy, to the þest of my knowfedge, all legally prescribed qualiflcations for the
position
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of Applicant Date

lf applicant is being nominated by another person or group, the above signature indicates consent to nomination

ls this application submitted by appointing authority? Yes 

-- 

No

t.

ls this application submitted at the suggestion of appointing authority? Ves ,X No 

-
Please return application to the Aitkln County Administrator's office, located at

217 2n6 Street NW - Room 130, Altkin, MN 56431

NAME OF APPLICANT; s'
STREET ADDRESS OF APPLICANT:
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For Office Use Only

Ðate Appointed: Date of Term Expiration Term #;
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MINNESOÏA OPEN APFOINTMENT ACT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTY/STATE AGENCY

NAMF OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU WISH TO $ERVE ON:
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AITKIN COUNTY COMM]SËIONËR DISTRICT ¿ ,..
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qualifications and any other lnformâtl0n the nomlnaling porson feslç be helpful lo the appolntlng âuthorlty," (May lncludo enrployment,
corrrrnunlty eellcs sxperlence, or sducatlqn thst would be pertlnont to thls âppolntment)
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ls this eÞplicatlon subrnllted by appo¡nttng Ëuthôrlty? Yes _ No _
ls this epplication submitted at the tuggest¡on of appolntlng authorlty? Yes _ No ".-
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MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTYISTATE AGENCY

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU WISH TO SERVE ON
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AITKIN COUNTY COMMISSIONER DISTRICT

Mínnesota Statues 15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statement that the nominee salisfies any legally prescribed
qualifìcations and any other information the nominating porson feels be helpful to the appointing aulhority." (May include employment,
community service experience, or education that would bo pertinent lo this appointment)
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l, the undersigneO, ner;y state tnat I sati( to the best of my knowledge, all legally prescribed qualifications for the
position sought.
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Signatqre of Applicant Date

lf applicant is being nominated by another person or group, the above signature indicates consent to nomination

ls this application suþmitted by appointing authority? Yes NoV
lsthisapplicationsubmittedatthesuggestionofappointingauthority?,,Æ'-No-
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Please return application to the Aitkln County Administrator's office, located at

217 zno Street NW - Room 130, Altkin, MN 56431

NAME oF APPLTcANT: R. f "rt W . l*-tQ
STREET ADDRESS OF APPLICANT:
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For Office Use Only

Date Appointed: Date of Term Expiration: Term #:



MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTY/STATE AGENCY

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU WISH TO SERVE ON
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Minnesota Statues 15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statemenl that the nominee satisfes any legally prescríbed
qualifications and any other information the nominating person feels be helpful to the appointing authorily." (May include employment,
community service experience, or education that would be pertinent to this appointment)

l, the undersigned, hereby state that I satisfy, to the best of my knowledge, all legally prescribed qualifications for the

/

lf applicant is being nominated by another person or group, the above signature indicates consent to nomination

ls this application submitted by appointing authority? Yes _ No _
ls thís application submitted at the suggest¡on of appointing authority? Yes _ No _

Please return applicatiôn to the Aitkln County Administrator's office, located at
217 zno Street NW - Room 130, Altkin, MN 56431

NAME OF APPLICANT;

STREET AÐDRESS OF APPLICANT:
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For Office Use Only
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MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTY/STATE AGENCY

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU WISH TO SERVE ON

AITKIN COUNTY COMMISS¡ONER DISTRICT

Minnesota Statues '15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statement that the nominee satisfies any legally prescribed
qualifications and any other information the nominating person feels be helpful to the appointing authority." (May include employment,
community service experience, or educalion that would be pertinent to thís appointment)
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l, the undersigned, hereby state that I satisfy, to the þest of my knowfedge, all legally prescribed qualifications for the
ht.

Signature of Applicant

lf applicant is being nominated by another person or group, the above signature indicates consent to nomination.

ls this application submitted by appointing authority? Yes -.-*-____ No

ls this application submitted at the suggestion of appointing authority? Yes _ No _
Please return appfication to the Aitkln County Administrator's office, located at

217 2no Street NW - Room 130, Altkin, MN 56431

NAME OF APPLICANT:
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MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTY/STATE AGENCY

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU WISH TO SERVE ON

J

ArrKrN couNTy coMMtsstoNER DtsrRlcl N o e å,1a n, J
Minnesota Statues 15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statement that the nominee satisfies any legally prescribed
qualifications and any other information the nominating person feels be helpful to the appointing authorily." (May include employment,
community service experíence, or education that would be pertinent 1o this appointment)
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l, the undersigned, state that I satisfy, to the best of my knowledge, all legally prescribed qualifications for the

of Ðate

tf is being nominated by another person or group, the above signature indicates consent to nomination
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ls this application submitted by appointing authority? Yes _ No _
ls this application submilted at the suggestion of appointing authority? Yes _ No _

Please return application to the Aitkln County Administrator's office, located at
217 znd Street NW - Room 130, Aitkin, MN 56431
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217 Second Street N.W. Room 13,0

Aitkin, MN 56431
218-927-7276

Fax: 218-927-7374

December 18,2012

-.- -, '= .-J4Fçs-BixbY-
g¿6daÞggtÉstreet
Aitkin, MN 56431

Dear James:

At the December 18,2Q12 Aitkin County Board meeting the Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners appointed you to the Forest Advisory Committee as the Professional
representative. They thank you for your application and congratulate you on your
appointment!

lf you have any questions about this committee, please feel free to call Mark Jacobs at
218-927-7364.

Sincerely

Patrick Wussow
Aitkin County Aciministrator

cc: Mark Jacobs


